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From: 
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 5:55 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: 2967 - Stars Flight Limited

Good afternoon 

I left a voice message on  this morning about a name and number to follow up on
this.

I appreciate your help and look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks

Stars Flight Limited

@starsflight.com
https://stars-flight-7f70bd-dc898fc423377.webflow.io/

CAUTION: Stars Flight Limited terms and conditions of business apply to this communication. The information contained in this
email and attachments (if any) is confidential to the addressee and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of this message and attachments. Stars Flight Limited does not
represent or warrant the security or reliability of this email or any attachments. Please virus scan before opening any attachment(s).
Thank you.

From: @parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 10:45 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: 2967 - Stars Flight Limited

Good morning

Thank you for your reply.

Due to the PMO advisors busy schedule, they are unable to meet. However, I have
forwarded your documents to our advisors for their consideration.
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Kind regards,
 

 | Private Secretary | Executive Support
Office of the Prime Minister

Executive Wing, Parliament, Wellington 6011
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Christopher Luxon <xxxxxxxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: 2967 - Stars Flight Limited
 
Dear
 
Thank you for your communications in regards to our proposal and my request to have a meeting
with the Prime Minister.
 
I appreciate that his schedule is demanding.
 
Perhaps I could chat with one of the PM’s advisors or have some sort of virtual hook up and
answer questions or gaps that may clarify intentions in regards to our proposal?
 
Many thanks for considering this email and your help.
 
Kind regards
 

 
 

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
 
 
 
 
 
From: @parliament.govt.nz> On Behalf Of Christopher
Luxon
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2024 12:42 PM
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
To: ^Parliament:
Subject: RE: Stars Flight Limited Follow-up
Date: Thursday, 3 October 2024 1:45:29 pm

Hi 
 

.
 
I appreciate your reply to me today. Please can you help me further on this?
 
I would like a response as to why the Prime Ministers Office will not consider a proposal for a
Transparent Democracy System from Stars Flight Limited.
 
Kind regards
 

 
 

Stars Flight Limited

 
 
 
From: @parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 1:37 PM
To: 
Subject: Stars Flight Limited Follow-up
 

Hi 
 
Thank you for following up and apologies for missing your call. 

 
This document is something that the Prime Minister’s office will not consider.
 
Thank you again for sending your document and we wish you all the best.
 
Kind regards,
 

 | Private Secretary | Executive Support
Office of the Prime Minister

Executive Wing, Parliament, Wellington 6011
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 12:09 PM
To: @parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: @xtra.co.nz>
Subject: Stars Flight Limited Follow-up
 
Hi 
 
I hope this email finds you well .
 
I have just left a voice mail for you, following up on your intended discussions with the advisor
you mentioned, in our last chat.
 
Please note the best email for communications with me is 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
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
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